William Lemay

From: Frank Chavez .
To: William Lemay; Mike Stogner Mé"’% 74 Q/\Geug_g,
Subject: NSP-1735

Date: Friday, October 20, 1995 11:30AM

Priority: High

We still have not fully processed the APD for ElIm Ridge Resources for a 160 acre Basin Dakota well based
on NSP-1735. Has this issue been resolved? If it is resolved in favor of the NSP do | go back and reinstate
the previous orders? If an administrative order can allow an exception to pool spacing rules because the
interest owners agree to it, can an operator get an administrative order for a 40 acre (or whatever)
dedication in an 80 or 160 or 320 or 640 pool under the same circurnstances?
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